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Date: Wed, 9 Mar 2022 15:28:36 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: chemdept@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: Invitation for Professor R. C. Paul National Symposium (Virtual)-RCPNS 2022 on 11

March, 2022

--—---—-- Forwarded Message --------- -

From: "chemdept" <chemdept@pu.ac.in>

To: director_cc@pu.ac.in

Sent: Wed, 9 Mar 2022 14:49:12 +0530

Subject: Invitation for Professor R. C. Paul National Symposium (Virtual)-RCPNS 2022 on 11 March, 2022

DearColleagues,

| am extremely pleased to inform youthat Department of Chemistry is organizing one day virtual symposium entitied
“Professor Ram Chand Paul NationalSymposium” with a theme “EmergingChemical Sciences with Modern World”
on 11th March, 2022. You arerequested to kindly attend the Symposium through Google Meet:

https://meet.google.com/wbh-utdy-sxy
Detailsare available in the following link:-

https://chemistry.puchd.ac.inlshow-noticeboard.bhp?nbid=1

With best regards

Yours sincerely

(Prof. Sonal Singhal) N‘b{’u .

Chairperson

Department ofChemistry, &g/

PU, Chandigarh.

-—---- End of Forwarded Message -------

~———— o

Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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